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1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening
Date/Time listed above.

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Q1.
A1l.

Q2.

A2,

Q3.

A3.

Q4.
A4,

Q5.
AS5.

Q6.
AG6.

Please provide a copy of the bid tab for Sewer Main Rehab PWC2122052.
See attached

There are EPA goals of MBE 10.9% & WBE 10.4%, but there is also the State of NC
MBE/WBE 10%Combined Goal. Do both of these goals apply to this project, and can the
same subcontractor be applied to each goal?

Both goals apply to this project, and the same subcontractor(s) can be applied to the EPA Goal
and the State goals, but a subcontractor(s) can not be used for both minority categories.

Per the Good Faith Efforts Form it stated to contact minorities at least 10 days prior to the
bid date, is this calendar or business days?
This is calendar days.

Will the owner/Engineer please provide the estimated budget for this project?
The estimated budget for this project is $4,973,845.00

Will the owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated notice to proceed for this project?
The anticipated Notice to Proceed is July 1, 2024.

Will contractors be allowed to bill out for the LS bypass bid item 3 if only 4” pumps are
used during bypass operation?
Please refer to Measurement and Payment L-3 Bypass Pumping (Page 152 of Contract Docs):

“The lump sum price bid shall ONLY apply for those areas where a bypass pump LARGER than
four (4) inches are required. All bypass pumping that requires a pump four (4) inches or smaller
shall be incidental to the unit price bid for “Rehabilitate Existing 8-inch Gravity Sewer Line”.”

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.

Check ONE of the following options:

O Bid has not been mailed. Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid
response.

O Bid has been mailed. No changes resulted from this addendum.




Solicitation Number: Page 2

Addendum Number:

O Bid has been mailed. Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows:

Execute Addendum:

Offeror:

Authorized Signature:

Name and Titled (Typed):
Date:




FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION

BID TAB FOR: PWC2122052
Sewer Main Rehabilitation
BID DATE: June 23, 2022 @ 2:00pm

BIDDERS Bid Bond Total Price

Tri-State Utilities
2111 Smith Avenue
Chesapeake, VA 23320 Yes $2,690.086.50
NC Contractor’s License # 32168
SSC# 58032320

Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue Yes $2,984,192.80
Chesterfield, MO 63005

NC Contractor’s License # 42890

Am-Liner East, Inc

601 Jack Enders Blvd. Yes $3,756,558.95
Berryville, VA 22611

NC Contractor’s License # 43398
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